



DE'ASIA NEWSON JACKSON

deasianewson@gmail.com | 5737488198 | Kewanee, MO 63860

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Reliable **Job Title** with **Area of certification** Certification. Handles food and tools responsibly with proven accident-free track record. Recognized for **Result**, upstanding cleanliness, and safe practices.

Motivated **Job Title** with experience working closely with teammates to serve guests. Background diligently following recipes to prepare food ingredients and complete dishes. Conscientious and self-directed professional successful at working quickly and independently.

Reliable **Job Title** providing friendly, individualized service in store-front parlors and shops. Coordinated front desk manager with excellent multitasking and customer service skills. Flexible team member with experience preparing personal food orders, restocking inventory and operating cash registers.

Dependable **Job Title** with strong background in foodservice and related positions. Works effectively within teams on timely, high-quality food preparation to drive patron satisfaction. Demonstrated excellence in **Skill** and **Skill**.

SKILLS

- Patient care
- Basic math
- Critical thinking
- Food Safety
- Cleaning
- Guest Services
- Food Preparation

WORK HISTORY

- Food Service Worker** | Burger King - Miner , MO 05/2021 - CURRENT
- Pharmacy Technician** | New Madrid Pharmacy - New Madrid , MO 09/2019 - 05/2020
- CNA** | New Madrid Living Center - New Madrid, MO 08/2014 - 01/2019

EDUCATION

- New Madrid County Central , New Madrid, MO 05/2014
Diploma: High School
- Ultimate Medical Academy - Clearwater, Clearwater, FL 05/2018
Associates : Health Sciences

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

I act in Speech, Debate, and Drama class throughout my entire high school years along playing different and joining the choir. I cheered and ran track.